From: Filings

To: Scott Zanzig; Elaine Maneck
Subject: Fw: Gas and oil
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From: Terri Person <tmperson@fmtc.com>
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2025 9:53:04 PM
To: Filings <filings@oah.idaho.gov>

Subject: Gas and oil

CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments
BEFORE you click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency
service desk with any concerns.

Thank you for hearing the residents of Payette County in your recent hearing in Fruitland, Idaho.
We live on NE 16th Street in Fruitland, directly West of the Barlow wells and East of the newly
proposed well across from WoodGrain. We have been forced to listen to the drilling process of the
Barlow wells which went on for weeks and finally the flare of each of the three wells.

I am writing in opposition to the new well which is next to a residential area, across from
WoodGrain and next to Dickinsons onion and pepper processing plant. We also have Mesa Sports
Complex, which is the area used for all recreational activities by our youth. March through
November the park is full of soccer, softball, baseball, flag football and contact football. It is also
used by adult teams. What will the players be breathing in during practices and games?

How will our water be affected, the minimal bonds won’t help all the residents on wells and without
water what will we do? The drilling should take place miles away from residential areas. We were
told Snake River couldn’t do directional drilling because of the geology, funny but the proposed well
is only 1/2 mile from the multi-directionally drilled Barlow wells.

Please, help us keep our residential areas, our children and our homes from harm.

Sincerely

Terri L. Person

208-739-3845.
Sent from my iPad
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